
Studios and Office 
Sheffield Hotel 

Sheffield, Alabama 

JOE VANSANDT 
Manager Program Director 

1420 K. C. Operating On 
Full Time License 

Hy -Grade Sylvania Transmitter 
Located at 

Muscle Shoals City, Ala. 

WMS D 
WITH MUSCLE SHOALS DISTRICT 

January 18, 1936 

Kermit Geary 
R. F. D #2 
W alnutport, Pa. 

Dear Sir: 

ROBERTA SMITH 

Thanks for your report of reception of our stat.iono 
on our regular frequency check Janur?r 13, 1936 from 
2:00 - 2:20 A.L. CST. Our outline of the program erns 

correct, according to our tom. Glad that we came thro' 
so clear despite the distance. The weather here was 
bad. 

As this was our first check since Changing our call 
letters from WNRA to ".J'ITISD, we appreciate each and every 
report, as they enable us to place our new name on so 
many new loins. 

Hoping you'll listen in again next month. 

With best wishes, 

W Id S D 

rogram Director 
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